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T MISSISSIPPI
Vooo Diamondhead Circle - Diamondhead, MS 39525-3260

Phone: 228.222.4626 Fax: 228.222.4390
www.diamondhead.ms.gov

November 9, 2020

Mayor and Council

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525

Dear Councilmembers:

Police Department Vehicle Purchase — Lieutenant Units

It is my recommendation to purchase two (2) Chevrolet Silverado 1500SSV pickup trucks from Rogers
Dabbs Chevrolet in the amount of 29,783.50 each for a total purchase of $59,567.00 through State
Contract Pricing 8200053699. Funding for 2 new police units has been appropriated in the FY21 budget.
Additional equipment needed to outfit the vehicles will be determined and purchased through quote
solicitation.

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration and approval in this matter.
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